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Brent Cowgill

From: Brent Cowgill

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 12:59 PM

To: Dwayne Hann; jpalmieri@metaphorinc.com
Subject: FW: lllustration per request

Attachments: Zyclara-hand-pump illustration.eps; Zyclara-hand-pump illustration.jpg
Jim,

| know the picture was left handed, but can you reverse this so it is depicting the pump in a right hand.
Please send over as soon as possible.

eps and jpg formats please.
Thanks for the rush.

Brent

From: Brent Cowaill

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 12:29 PM
To: Mike Nordsiek

Subject: FW: Illustration per request

Different files types of the same drawing for whoever is laying out the label.

From: Jim Palmieri [mailto:jpalmieri@metaphorinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 11:52 AM

To: Brent Cowgill

Cc: Dwayne Hann

Subject: Illustration per request

Brent:
Per Dwayne, | have attached an eps file as well as a jpeg of the Zyclara hand/pump illustration.
If you need it in any other format, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Jim

Jim Palmieri

V.P, Group Art Supervisor
Metaphor, Inc.

119 Cherry Hill Road
Parsippany, NJ 07054
973-334-1009 x225
www.metaphorinc.com

11/10/2011



Lindsay Muller

From: Lindsay Muller
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 6:48 PM
To: cjc@metaphorinc.com

Can you please send ‘draft’ pump artwork at your convenience?
Thanks. I will review with Brett and get back in touch with you.

Thanks!



Lindsay Muller

From: Lindsay Muller

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 5:25 PM
To: cjc@metaphorinc.com

Subject: Monday's Call

Attachments: Marketing Initiatives_2011.xls

Hi Chris,

I'd like to discuss the Sales Force Initiatives for both Derm & OB/GYN during our call on Monday.
| want to make sure we are moving ahead with these projects.

Have a good weekend,
Lindsay



Lindsay Muller

From: Lindsay Muller

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 7:44 PM
To: Chris Calandrillo

Hi Chris,

Hope all is well. | definitely want to develop a sales piece for our Derm force that highlights the dosing for both
indications and can be left behind. | want this to be available at launch since it will be imp that the dosing is clearly
defined for HCPs. | can call you tomorrow afternoon or Wed to discuss. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone



Lindsay Muller

From: Lindsay Muller

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 10:12 PM
To: Chris Calandrillo

Subject: RE: Testing PDFs

Thanks Chris. The changes look good.

| noticed a few updates that need to be made. Please send me revised PDFs when these are done.
Lindsay

Derm Journal Ad
- remove the Zyclara mentions

Derm Sales Aid
- update the spelling of 'Genital’ on the cover
- remove the Zyclara mentions from the back page and the graphs

OB Journal Ad
- update the spelling of 'Genital’

OB SalesAid
- update the spelling of 'Genital' on the cover
- remove the Zyclara mentions from the graph

From: Chris Calandrillo [cjc@metaphorinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 4:58 PM
To: Lindsay Muller

Subject: Testing PDFs

Hi Lindsay,

Attached are the following 6 PDF files for the market research next week.
2 versions (1 PDF) of the THWARTED ad (with and without a patient)

2 versions of the THWARTED sales aid (with and without a patient)
Women'’s Health Sales Aid

Women’s Health Journal Ad

Patient Treatment photos

| believe we have covered off on all the changes we discussed yesterday.

Chris





